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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor   

 Office of the Mayor 

  
FROM: Nicole Rodriguez, HR Generalist 

   Division of Human Resources 
  
DATE: August 9, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 

 (Council Meeting – August 15, 2013) 
 
 
REINSTATEMENT 
 
William Evans, Equipment Operator Senior, Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective 
August 12, 2013. 
 
RESIGNATIONS 
 
Joseph Dulsky, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective June 29, 2013. 
 
Ashley Adams, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 113N, in the Division of Police, effective July 9, 2013. 
 
Chadwick D. Hundley, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community 
Corrections, effective July 10, 2013. 
 
Melissa Ann Caudill, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, in the Office of the Coroner, effective July 11, 2013. 
 
Kendall Searcy, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective July 14, 
2013. 
 
Gregory Taylor, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective July 15, 2013. 
 
William King Jr., Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective July 18, 2013. 
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Thomas O. Blues, Program Specialist, Grade 112E, in the  Office of the Mayor, effective July 19, 2013. 
 
Robert Dwayne Rice, Recreation Supervisor, Grade 110E, in the Division of Parks & Recreation, effective July 
19, 2013. 
 
Lindsey A. Burns, Victim's Advocate, Grade 112N, in the Division of Police, effective July 19, 2013. 
 
 


